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Oéers,M x%ava. Ors 1| vears old, and no older campus. 529-6264 No pets 304-525-3055 the court, shall file | ESTATE NAME: 7987 10199 OUTER
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the West Virginia Divi- | Pville 3BR 2BA ESTATE NUMBER: OO ln Or
T . :
[tems Fast! || son of Jusice and | 5950 740886 7867
Community Services. 6274, 304-4175774 ESTATE NAME: ?
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Receive all your Wayne
County News community
newspaper delivered in
your mail each Wednesday
and Saturday for...

ONLY $6.00
PER MONTH!

To subscribe, call us at
(304) 526-4005 or simply
clip and mail the bottom

__ |l want to receive The Wayne County News community newspaper delivered by mail
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This auction will be conducted live and
online simultaneously on

Hibid.com

A 3% buyer’s premium will be charged on
all winning bids. Purchases of $1,000.00 or
over will require a bank letter of credit or
proof of funds unless prospective
bidder is known by Auction Company.

DON’T MISS THIS
GREAT SALE!

Stay tuned to www.auctionzip.com,
www.estatesale.com , & Facebook
for continual updates, and
online bidding information!
Call Josh with any questions,

A bid guarantee of ten (1

Bids must be submitted
informational packet.

June 27, 2017

Full information concern

1, Suite 201, Buckhanno
Travis.M.Miller@wv.gov.

Sealed bids will be received up to 1:00 p.m. on Tuesday, July 18, 2017.

bid and will be returned to the unsuccessful bidders.

A conducted inspection of the sale area will be held at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday,
Meet at the intérsection of Log House Road and Rt. 19.
All timber buyers must have a current West Virginia Timber Buyer’s License.

bid can be obtained from the WV Division of Forestry, office at 61 Fifth St., Bldg

0%) percent of the total bid price must accompany the

by species on the bid form contained in the

ing the timber, conditions of sale and submission of

n, WV 26201 telephone; 304-545-9015, email address

34600:
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1 1 isa goodnevspipe” . Supermax Model YCM-[6VS Vertical Mille American Pacemaker 20”x 72" Lathe
portion of this ad. Y 740-645-6665 or email Kingston Model HJ-1700 177 67 Lathes Ridgid 535 Pipe Threader
F D o L L ______ . bodimer@wisemanrealestate.com. Electrical Transformers, Welderse Val Power Hose Crimper & Dies

ONLINE PUBLIC AUCTION

Mining Services & Fabrication-Business

12445 Paul Coffey Blvd & 2005 Donna Dr.
Ashland KY 41102
BIDDING ENDS: TUESDAY, JUNE 20, 2:00 pm
Inspection: Monday June 19, 10:00 am -4:00pm

Pacific 10”x 100 Ton Hydraulic Brakee Hyd-Mech M-20A Horizontal Bandsaw
Toolmex Model Andry Chow Tug 40 [8” x 60” Lathe

Lifting Chaine Huge Amount of MRO Items

losed (2 Locations)

FEATURING

346018
345916

937-426-8446

Phone number Email
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[ I Wire and Electrical Componentse And Much More!

| each Wednesday and Sunday for only $6.00 per month! |

I Name ! Sale conducted through Bidspotter.com

: il : Bid and View Entire Catalog at
ress .

I | www.thompsonauctioneers.com

| City/ state / zip ! THOMPSON AUCTIONEERS, INC.
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West Virginia Statewide Classified Network
Featured in WVPA Newspapers Across West Virginia

Circle one : Visa" MasterCard’ Discover’ American Express”

Card number Expiration date

FARM EQUIPMENT

OUR SPORTSMEN WILL PAY TOP
$$$ To hunt your land. Call for a Free
Base Camp Leasing info packet &
Quote. 1-866-309-1507 www.Base-
CamplLeasing.com

MISCELLANEOUS

LOOKING TO REACH individuals
interested in purchasing a Life Alert
device for themselves or their loved
ones. 800-613-0849

DISH NETWORK. TV for Less, Not
Less TV! FREE DVR. FREE Install
(up to 6 rooms.) $49.99/mo. PLUS

Hi-Speed Internet - $14.95/mo (where
available.). Call 1-855-736-4350

GOT KNEE PAIN? Back Pain? Shoul-
der Pain? Get a pain-relieving brace
- little or NO cost to you. Medicare
Patients Call Health Hotline Now! 1-
800-758-1595

HANDS ON THE RIVER MASSAGE,
Geraldine Gardner, LMT, 3422 Penn-
sylvania Ave., Charleston, WV. Call
(304) 541-9139 for an appointment.

SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY
BENEFITS. Unable to work? Denied
benefits? We Can Help! WIN or Pay

Nothing! Contact Bill Gordon & Asso-
ciates at 1-800-912-3915 to start your
application today!

STOP OVERPAYING FOR YOUR
PRESCRIPTIONS! Save up to 93%!
Call our licensed Canadian and In-
ternational pharmacy service to com-
pare prices and get $15.00 off your
first prescription and FREE Shipping.
1-800-912-5083

ATTENTION: VIAGRA AND CIALIS
USERS! A cheaper alternative to high
drugstore prices! 50 Pill Special - $99
FREE Shipping! 100 Percent Guar-
anteed. CALL NOW: 1-800-939-8334

Name on card

Sign here

MAIL TO:  Offer only applies to households not receiving home delivery of The Wayne County News within the last 60 days.
THEQVXQYQETﬁ%\é%‘Vﬁ Offer good only where home delivery is available. Rates increase to standard rate after expiration of introductory

HUNTINGTON, WV 25701  term. Prepayment required. Promo code: DW Offer expires: 12/31/17.

THE WAYNE
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Place YOUR statewide ad today any of three easy ways:

Call Linda Waddell @ (304)526-2723
Or WVPA at 1-800-235-6881 or Visit www.wvpress.org

www.waynecountynews.com
946 5th Avenue | Huntington, WV 25701
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